

South Range Elementary School PTO/Booster Club

Minutes from September 18, 2023

Attendance: Principal Kim Harris, Vice President Mande Lehto, Secretary Val Dobson, Treasurer Karri Larson, Alexandra Larsen, Madeline Larson

The meeting was called to order at 6:06 pm by VP Mande.

1. Reading of the Minutes from May 1, 2023
 1. Motion to accept by Karri. Second by Madeline. Motion carried unanimously
2. Review of Treasurer's Report
 1. \$606.23 in checking, \$4129.91 in savings
 2. Motion to accept by Val. Second by Mande. Motion carried unanimously.
3. Payment of Bills
 1. Teacher Funds
 1. \$115 Chelsea Myers
 2. \$59.68 Val Dobson for AR prizes
4. Correspondence
 1. Junk Mail
 2. Check from Box Tops for \$3.40
5. Old Business
 1. Fall Fundraiser
 1. Worlds Best Chocolates was decided against.
 2. Selling pasty cards for VFW or Amy Js was discussed and decided against.
 3. Otis and Keweenaw Coffee Works was discussed. Motion by Val. Second by Karri. Motion carried unanimously. Alexandra and Madeline will help with advertising. Letting parents know direct donations are welcome will be included.
 2. What to do with money
 1. Flagpole-Ron said it is not feasible.
6. New Business
 1. Teacher money allotment
 1. \$100 for teacher reimbursement, \$200 if they come to a meeting, \$250 for new teachers. Motion by Mande. Second by Karri. Motion carried unanimously.
 2. Santa's Workshop
 1. A fundraiser where students can buy small gifts for family.
 2. Motion by Madeline. Second by Val. Motion carried unanimously.
 3. Parent involvement
 1. Madeline asked ways that parents can volunteer more. She suggested making a sign up for readers during library. She will make a posterboard for signup at the Ice Cream Social.
7. Principal's Report
 1. She asked for parents' opinion about the Ice Cream Social being before the first day. Classrooms usually aren't ready and it is nice for teachers to have a relationship with students before meeting parents that night. Parents present agreed a few weeks into school is a nice time. Having the availability before school starts for nervous students is available if needed.

8. Next Meeting is October 23rd at 3PM with a workbee to follow to tally the fundraiser.
9. Mande adjourned the meeting at 7:13 P.M.